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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
DATE ISSUED: March 24, 2025 

 
 

BID CLOSE DATE: MARCH 27, 2025 at 9:45 AM  
 

BID LOCATION: Council Chambers, Gretna City Hall 
740 2nd Street, Gretna, LA 70053 

 
 

This addendum shall be part of the Contract Documents as provided in the Instruction to Bidders. 
 

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the Contract Documents. These items 
shall have full force and effect as the Contract Documents, and the cost involved shall be included 
in the bid prices. 

 
Acknowledge receipt of the addendum by inserting its number on the Bid Form of the Bid 
Documents. Failure to do so will subject the bidder to rejection. 

 
This Addendum No. 3 consists of 5 pages including all attachments. 



 

 

 

RFI’s: 

1. On sheet C7.0, there is a note stating that the width between the toes of the detention pond varies 32’ to 55’. Could the Engineer please provide bidders with 
a more detailed drawing of the detention pond showing the exact limits and dimensions? 
 
Base your Lump Sum Price on excavating 333 Cubic Yards. 

 
2. Work Schedules and Inspection Fees 

 
a. Will the Contractor be allowed to work extended work schedules, such as 7 days per week/12 hours per day? Yes 
b. If the Contractor elects to work more than 40 hours per week, weekends and/or holidays, will there be any inspection fees charged to the Contractor by the 

Engineer or the Owner? If so, please provide parameters and rates. No inspection fees will be charged by the Engineer or Owner. I, City Engineer, will be 
available 24 hrs. 7 days a week if needed. 

 
3. In consideration that this project will take place during the height of Atlantic Hurricane Season, and the Contractor may have to demobilize its equipment 

due to an incoming storm, Will the Owner and/or Engineer please consider adding an “If Needed” Demobilization/Remobilization Bid Item to cover the 
costs of these unquantifiable events? 

 
  Yes 

 
4. Was any type of satellite system used to produce the topographic survey (e.g. State LiDar System) and/or ground surface design elevations? If so, please 

explain. 
 
We had a survey done of the site. 

 
5. Could the engineer please provide a detail for the drainage pipe and catch basins? 

 
  Yes. See Attachment 1 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. La. DOTD Standard Details. (3 Sheets) 
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